## SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION WINSIDE, NE MARCH 29, 2016

Vice Commander Arlin Kittle called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Bud Neel, Arlin Kittle, Daryl Mundil, Brian Petzoldt, Kevin Andersen, Gene Jensen and Jim Rabe). VC Kittle led the salute to the flag. Gene Jensen offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. All members recited the Pledge of Allegiance and the SAL Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the February 23, informal meeting. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve the minutes, Gene Jensen seconded, motion passed.

Daryl Mundil offered the treasurer's report for the SAL account. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve the report, Kevin Andersen seconded, motion passed. Daryl Mundil offered the report on the Benevolent account. Kevin Andersen moved to approve the report, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion passed.

## Committee reports:

--Daryl Mundil reported on Verlyn Stoltenberg. Mr. Stoltenberg may sell the station in Carroll, but will not the guns business. He will sell guns from his home.

--Brain Petzoldt asked about Gun Show advertisement budget. KIX 106 will do a 2 hr. remote. Need to discuss radio ads and signs. Right now we have 4 vendors that have paid and 7 vendors that have said they will be there. We should have room for 92 tables. Discussion was held on advertising budget. Daryl Mundil moved to have a \$3000.00 budget with \$300.00 for signs that can be used each year, advertising for \$1.00 off admission for 1 non-perishable food item donated to Wayne Food Pantry or buy a 52 gun raffle ticket and get in for 1 day, Kevin Andersen seconded, motion passed.

--Daryl talked about Norfolk Veterans Home Volunteer Appreciation night. It will be on Thursday, April 14 at the Elks. Social is from 5:30-6:30 and program at 6:30.

--Brandon will order tickets online and can help set up on April 1 for the 4H State Shoot in Wayne.

--Bud Neel read email from Darin Greunke on upcoming 4-H State Shoot and update on prizes for Gun Raffle.

Old Business:

Fundraiser for Danny Smith on Sunday, April 23 from 10-1: **Sausage** 80#, Jim will talk with Thies Locker; **Eggs**, Daryl will order 2 cases plus we have 1 case and 2 qts. given to us by Trinity Lutheran Church(left over from Easter); **Flour**, 10# needed; **Milk**, 4 gal needed; **Salsa**, 1 gal needed, **McDonald's Juice**, Daryl will contact them; **Biscuits**, 14 flats (Brandon or Jeff from Sam's); Fry skillet (BUD); jelly and butter; ice, Gene Jensen.

--Daryl reported Beth Brader gave him information about Scott Jacobsen Golf Tournament at Fair Play Golf Course (Norfolk) on September 17. Is SAL sponsoring a hole for \$50.00? 4 person teams , need 5 teams to fill it up. **Brian Petzoldt moved to sponsor hole for \$50.00, Jim Rabe seconded, motion passed.** 

--Daryl talked about Husker Salute. Donation is due this year. Gene Jensen moved to donate \$1000.00, Jim Rabe seconded, motion passed. Husker Salute is on Saturday, October 15 and they could use help.

--Brian Petzoldt talked about upcoming Memorial Day. Need help to visit cemeteries. Meet at Jensen's Café and leave by 7:15. --Daryl talked about Scholarship committee. Committee consists of Daryl, Jim, Arlin, Darin Gene and Brian. Daryl will call for Wed meeting.

--Letter from Sioux City Elks Club. Thank you for out \$1000.00 donation.

--June 6 will be the day for the Combat Vietnam Veteran Flights and Thank you for \$500.00 donation

--DARYL MUNDIL WOULD LIKE TO STEP DOWN AS TREASURER IN JUNE 2016. SOMEONE NEEDS TO WORK WITH HIM UNTIL THEN TO SEE WHAT IT ALL ENTAILS.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, April 26 at 7 PM Vice Commander Arlin Kittle closed the meeting.